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Desember 6, 1951

Mre Tom MoDomough, Fresident

College Physlcal Education /sscciation
Emory University

Emory University, Georgia

Dear Mr. MoDomoughs

I am snswering your mimeographed letter of November 27.
I suppose I am more bitter then anyone in the United States
regerding the current oritieism of inter-school ethletios and of
professionel treining in physicel education end recreatiom.
There are, of course, some illegitimate schools in the United
States where athletes may fulfill the requirements of eligibile
ity in "orip" courses. Unfortunstely, some of the "orip" courses
in some of these illegitimete schools are courses in physieal
education and recrestione If the College Physiocal Hducation
Associetion and the American Associetion for Health, Physical
Educstion and Recrestion would spend more of their time in setting
up standards and reting professional training programs and less
time in the discussion of abstrect and meeningless philosophies,
much of this criticism would be eliminsted. To this extemt, it
is the feult of our professionel workers thet a large part of
the criticism has taken places

In so fur as the items &) and b) in your letter comcera
the University of Temnessee, I would like to make the following
statementss

a) Professional students in Physiosl Educetiom at
the University of Tennessee stert on their professiomal traine
ing in their junior years 4s prerequisite to this treining they
are required to have completed two full years work in basic 1liber-
al art subjeots with a total point average of 2. before they are
permitted to enter the professional treining courses in Physiocal
Educatione I would welcome and personally pay part of the exe
penses of an unbimsed and umprejudiced committee from the
American Council on Education or any other worthwhile educational
organization to come to the University of Temnessee and study our
professional training progremes I would suggest that they visit the
registrar's office and compare the gredes made by our professiomal
students in our professionsl courses with the grades made by these
same etudents in Liberal Arts courses. I do not believe that
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any informed person would gquestion the soademic standards of owur
College of Liberel Artse I would suggest, slso, that this
committes mmke & rendom pempling study emong our undergreduste
genior studente regardinmg the work requirement in prefessiomsl
Faysical BEducetion ooursee as compered with the work requirement
in the above mentioned Liberel irts subject ooursess I would

be willing to meke srrangements with our registrar's office so
that the entire filee of the reglstrar'e office would be epem to
menbers of the committees I would, also, be willimg to glve
either & written stetement or smyorel request to our senior stu-
denta that they give honest answers to any questions esked by
the committee.

) BStudents at the University of Tennessee who
participate in intercollegiete sports ere allowed to substi-
tute this sports participation for regulsr required Physiocal
Biuvoetion during the quarter or gusrters when they participate
in thet eport. This carries with it & credit for gradustion
of ¢ maximum of one-third ef & quarter hour of oredit per
guerter for & maximum of six querters, or & maximum total of
twe quarter hours. Ne other oredit whatscever toward graduse~
tion is gliven st the University of Tennessee for intercollegiate
participation in footbsll, btmsketbell, beseball, treck, swime
ming, tennie, golf, or cross-country. I believe I cenm justify
the above eredit im the eyee of en unprejudiced cormittees

You cen tell from the ebove that I sm reather bitter
townrd this oriticieme In the first paregreph I steted one
poesible solution. It ie my own personal opinion that if
these illegitimate professiomel treining progrems in FPhysicel
Biveoation are not weeded out, our profession will suffer
greatly im the next seversl years. I went you or anyone else
to feel free to write a letter to the President of the Univere
sity of Tennesses or to any other administretive officer of the
University regarding professional stendarde in Physical Educae

tion at the University.
Very truly g&
Ae e Hobt

AWHygm
CCs Preslideat C. E+ Brehu
(to eircularize as he desires)
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